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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2012 8:51:56 AM
To: CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com
Subject: Re: pls check 5.2
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_
How about 9:00?

On Feb 10, 2012, at 10:58 PM, "CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com"
<CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com> wrote:

>
> Whatever is easiest for you. You can scan and send the comments and/or we can talk Monday
morning. Let me know what time works for you and I will make myself available.
>
> Best Regards,
>
> Caleb Kadera
> Mechanical Associate
> Fossil Power Technologies
> Sargent & Lundy LLC
> 55 E Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603
> Phone: 312-269-2773
>
> -----"Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com> wrote: -----
>
> =======================
> To: "CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com" <CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com>
> From: "Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com>
> Date: 02/10/2012 03:50PM
> Subject: RE: pls check 5.2
> =======================
> What is best way to get comments to you
>
> Some we probably need to talk about
>
>
> From: CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com [mailto:CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com]
> Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 2:36 PM
> To: Eric M. Robeson
> Subject: Re: pls check 5.2
>
> Logistically at this point the cost doesn't change. Since Green 2 had a larger average heat input for the
2006-2010 period the study considered, there was more benefit in putting it on the higher emitting Unit
which results in a greater reduction compared to baseline.
>
> Best Regards,
>
> Caleb Kadera
> Mechanical Associate
> Fossil Power Technologies
> Sargent & Lundy LLC
> 55 E Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603
> Fax: 312-269-7430
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> Phone: 312-269-2773
>
>
>
>
>
> From: "Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com<mailto:Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com>>
> To: "CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com<mailto:CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com>"
<CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com<mailto:CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com>>
> Date: 02/10/2012 02:15 PM
> Subject: pls check 5.2
> ________________________________
>
>
>
> One easy comment
>
> The first line following 5.2 refers to 316b Is this out of place, and should go before 5.2
>
>
> Also
>
> If SCR goes n Green 1 instead of 2, what is impact?
>
> ________________________________
> The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium.


